
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Procurement Office 

605 Suwannee Street, MS 20 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450 

Phone: (850) 414-4381 
 

ADDENDUM NO.  1     DATE: December 20, 2017  
 
RE:  BID #:  ITB-DOT-17/18-9010R2-SJ  BID TITLE: Bags, Various (REBID)  
 
OPENING DATE: December 27, 2017, @ 4:00PM LOCAL TIME      
 
Notice is hereby given of the following changes to the above-referenced BID: 
 
Questions and Answers posted below 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Bidders/Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and returning 

to the Procurement Office, by no later than the time and date of the bid/proposal opening.  Failure 

to do so may subject the bidder/proposer to disqualification.   
 

                                                Sherill Johnson, Procurement Agent 
 

_____________________________________ 
Bidder/Proposer 
 
_____________________________________ 
Address 

 
_____________________________________ 

 
_____________________________________ 
Submitted by (Signature) 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure 
to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall 
constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.   



 

Question 1 Could you please tell me the last awarded price? 

Answer 1 

924010 Sand Bags, cotton  $392.50/bundle 
924005 Burlap Bags   $227.50/bundle 
655040 Sample Bags   $437.50/bundle 
 
The prices listed above are from the last contract; however, please be aware that some 
of the terms and conditions may have changed since the last bid.  

Question 2 Is it one-time delivery or several times? 

Answer 2 
This bid is for an agency term contract for 2 years for emergency situations and 
restocking of inventory. There will be delivery to as many as 25 warehouses and other 
potential locations through-out the State of Florida on an as needed basis.  

Question 3 Just one point of delivery address? 

Answer 3 See Answer 2 

Question 4 Do you have detail pictures of the bags? Can you send them to me for my reference? 

Answer 4 

There are no detailed pictures of the bags for us to send; however, below are some 
basic specification and dimension for each bag to give vendors spec data on past 
bags. 
 
DOT# 924010 Sand Bag – The term “4.05 cotton goods” is a 4.05 oz cotton bag (1) 
the thread count is unknown (2) 4.05 oz per square yard. The top of the bag is open 
and must be finished (not raw edge) so that it does not ravel or must have an edge that 
is sealed in some way to stop raveling. Bags on contract now are cut with salvage at 
top not to ravel. Tie string is stitched into the side seam 3-1/2 inches from the top of the 
finished bag so that when the bag is flipped seam side in, the tie is useable. Bag must 
be flipped when delivered.  
 
DOT# 924005 Burlap Bag – This bag is a plain burlap bag 7 oz per square yard with a 
jute tie string at the top. No printing on bag. The top of the bag is open and hemmed 
with a straight stitch. 
 
DOT #655040 Sample Bag – This bag is 9 oz per square yard, 13-1/2” x 29” cotton 
duck with tie string. The bag is a piece of fabric folded in half to meet the dimensions 
and stitched around the bottom and side edge with a ½” seam. A tie string is added 3-
1/2” from the top and stitched into the side seam, so that the tie can be tied around the 
bag. Diameter of the tie does not matter as long as the tie is strong enough to hold the 
bag together when full. The ones we now have are flat. 
 



All seams need to be tight straight stitch to hold bag together and keep contents 
from leaking out; such as, sand with the sand bags.  
 
All bags will be turned with seams inside, because it helps contain the contents 
such as the sand, etc. Seams inside means that after the bag is stitched you 
then flip the bag with the outside in, so that the seams are not showing. Tight 
weave means the fabric on the sand bags is weaved tight so that the sand does 
not pour out as they are being carried or thrown. 

Question 5 Does the 4.05 COTTON mean "4.05 oz cotton goods"? 

Answer 5 
The term “4.05 cotton goods” is a 4.05 oz cotton bag (1) the thread count is unknown 
(2) 4.05 oz per square yard. 

 


